

## Contact

0752390045 (Mobile)  
acosmingeorgian@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
cosmingeorgian (LinkedIn)  
cosmin.work (Portfolio)

## Top Skills

User Experience (UX)  
User Interface Design  
Design Thinking

## Languages

English (Professional Working)  
Romanian (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Become a UX Designer from Scratch  
User Experience: The Beginner's Guide  
Design Thinking: The Beginner's Guide  
Membership Certificate  
Human-Computer Interaction - HCI

# Cosmin Georgian Apostolu

UX/UI Designer  
Bucharest Metropolitan Area

## Summary

Experienced User Experience Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in iOS Design, Web Design and Iterative Design. Strong arts and design professional with a Engineer's Degree focused in Computer Science from University of Pitesti.

---

## Experience

Orange Money  
UX/UI Designer  
April 2020 - Present (5 months)  
Bucharest, Romania

Roweb  
4 years 9 months  
UX/UI Designer  
2017 - April 2020 (3 years)  
Pitesti, Romania

### Responsibilities:

- Develop wireframes and prototypes around customer needs
- Find creative ways to solve UX problems
- Optimize existing user interface designs
- Communicate design ideas and prototypes to developers
- Create intuitive, modern, beautiful, user-friendly designs

UI Designer  
August 2015 - 2017 (2 years)  
Pitesti, Romania

### Responsibilities:

- Optimize existing user interface designs
- Communicate design ideas to developers
- Create intuitive, modern, beautiful, user-friendly designs

Worldwide

## UI Designer

June 2010 - January 2019 (8 years 8 months)

### Responsibilities:

- Communicate with clients to understand their business goals and objectives
- Plan and implement new designs
- Optimize existing user interface designs
- Create intuitive, modern, beautiful, user-friendly designs

---

## Education

University of Pitesti

Engineer's Degree, Computer Science · (2009 - 2017)